

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

Maximum route = Edgware Road to Wimbledon

Trains could start or finish from any station on the route. The list below shows the maximum total route, with Wimbledon being used as the final destination.

At the starting station – "This is a District Line train to Wimbledon (or where ever), this train is ready to depart, please stand clear of the doors".

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Edgware Road	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Paddington	Bayswater	The next station is Bayswater.	This is Bayswater. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Bayswater	Notting Hill Gate	The next station is Notting Hill Gate. Change for the Central Line.	This is Notting Hill Gate. Change here for the Central Line. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Notting Hill Gate	High Street Kensington	The next station is High Street Kensington. Change for the Circle Line via Victoria and Embankment.	This is High Street Kensington. Change here for the Circle Line via Victoria and Embankment. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
High Street Kensington	Earl's Court	The next station is Earl's Court. Change for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit for Earl's Court exhibition centres.	This is Earl's Court. Change here for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit here for Earl's Court exhibition centres. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Earl's Court	West Brompton	The next station is West Brompton. Change for National Rail services.	This is West Brompton. Change here for National Rail services. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
West Brompton	Fulham Broadway	The next station is Fulham Broadway.	This is Fulham Broadway. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Fulham Broadway	Parsons Green	The next station is Parsons Green.	This is Parsons Green. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Parsons Green	Putney Bridge	The next station is Putney Bridge.	This is Putney Bridge. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Putney Bridge	East Putney	The next station is East Putney.	This is East Putney. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
East Putney	Southfields	The next station is Southfields. Exit for Wimbledon lawn tennis club.	This is Southfields. Exit here for Wimbledon lawn tennis club. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Southfields	Wimbledon Park	The next station is Wimbledon Park.	This is Wimbledon Park. This is a District Line train to Wimbledon.
Wimbledon Park	Wimbledon	The next station is Wimbledon, where this train terminates. Change for Corydon Tram Link and National Rail services.	This is Wimbledon, where this train terminates, all change please. Change here for Corydon Tram Link and National Rail services. Please ensure that you take all your possessions with you.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

Total route = Wimbledon to Edgware Road

Trains could start or finish from any station on the route. The list below shows the maximum total route, with Edgware Road being used as the final destination.

At the starting station – "This is a District Line train to Edgware Road (or where ever), this train is ready to depart, please stand clear of the doors".

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Wimbledon	Wimbledon Park	The next station is Wimbledon Park.	This is Wimbledon Park. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Wimbledon Park	Southfields	The next station is Southfields. Exit here for Wimbledon lawn tennis club.	This is Southfields. Exit here for Wimbledon lawn tennis club. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Southfields	East Putney	The next station is East Putney.	This is East Putney. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
East Putney	Putney Bridge	The next station is Putney Bridge.	This is Putney Bridge. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Putney Bridge	Parsons Green	The next station is Parsons Green.	This is Parsons Green. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Parsons Green	Fulham Broadway	The next station is Fulham Broadway.	This is Fulham Broadway. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Fulham Broadway	West Brompton	The next station is West Brompton. Change for National Rail services.	This is West Brompton. Change here for National Rail services. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
West Brompton	Earl's Court	The next station is Earl's Court. Change for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit for Earl's Court exhibition centres.	This is Earl's Court. Change here for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit here for Earl's Court exhibition centres. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Earl's Court	High Street Kensington	The next station is High Street Kensington.	This is High Street Kensington. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
High Street Kensington	Notting Hill Gate	The next station is Notting Hill Gate. Change for the Central Line.	This is Notting Hill Gate. Change here for the Central Line. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Notting Hill Gate	Bayswater	The next station is Bayswater.	This is Bayswater. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Bayswater	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Paddington	Edgware Road	The next station is Edgware Road where this train terminates. Change for the Circle and Hammersmith and City Lines.	This is Edgware Road where this train terminates all change please. Change here for the Circle and Hammersmith and City Lines. Please ensure that you take all your possessions with you.

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Maximum route = Hammersmith to Upminster

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

Trains could start or finish from any station on the route. The list below shows the maximum total route, with Upminster being used as the final destination.

At the starting station – "This is a Hammersmith and City line to Upminster (or where ever), this train is ready to depart, please stand clear of the doors".

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Hammersmith	Goldhawk Road	The next station is Goldhawk Road.	This is Goldhawk Road. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Goldhawk Road	Shepherd's Bush Market	The next station is Shepherd's Bush Market.	This is Shepherd's Bush Market. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Shepherd's Bush Market	Wood Lane	The next station is Wood Lane.	This is Wood Lane. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Wood Lane	Latimer Road	The next station is Latimer Road.	This is Latimer Road. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Latimer Road	Ladbroke Grove	The next station is Ladbroke Grove.	This is Ladbroke Grove. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Ladbroke Grove	Westbourne Park	The next station is Westbourne Park.	This is Westbourne Park please mind the gap between the train and the platform. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Westbourne Park	Royal Oak	The next station is Royal Oak.	This is Royal Oak. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Royal Oak	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo line and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo line and National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Paddington	Edgware Road	The next station is Edgware Road. Change for the District and Circle Lines.	This is Edgware Road. Change here for the Circle and District Lines. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Edgware Road	Baker Street	The next station is Baker Street. Change for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit for Madam Tussaud's.	This is Baker Street. Change here for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit here for Madam Tussaud's. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Baker Street	Great Portland Street	The next station is Great Portland Street.	This is Great Portland Street. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Great Portland Street	Euston Square	The next station is Euston Square. Change for National Rail services from Euston.	This is Euston Square. Change here for National Rail services from Euston. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.

Deleted: Latimer Road

Deleted: Latimer Road

Deleted: Latimer Road

Deleted:

Deleted: Shepherd's Bush

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Euston Square	Kings Cross St. Pancras	The next station is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change for Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines, National and International Rail services. Exit for the Royal National Institute of Blind People.	This is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change here for Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines, National and International Rail services. Exit here for the Royal National Institute of Blind People. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Kings Cross St. Pancras	Farringdon	The next station is Farringdon. Change for National Rail services.	This is Farringdon. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Farringdon	Barbican	The next station is Barbican.	This is Barbican. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster
Barbican	Moorgate	The next station is Moorgate. Change for the Northern Line and National Rail services.	This is Moorgate. Change here for the Northern Line and National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Moorgate	Liverpool Street	The next station is Liverpool Street. Change for the Circle Line, Central Line, and National Rail services.	This is Liverpool Street. Change for the Circle Line, Central Line, and National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Liverpool Street	Aldgate East	The next station is Aldgate East. Change for the District line.	This is Aldgate East. Change here for the District line. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Aldgate East	Whitechapel	The next station is Whitechapel. Change here for East London Line replacement bus services.	This is Whitechapel. Change here for East London Line replacement bus services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Whitechapel	Stepney Green	The next station is Stepney Green	This is Stepney Green. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster
Stepney Green	Mile End	The next station is Mile End. Change for the Central line.	This is Mile End. Change here for the Central line. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster
Mile End	Bow Road	The next station is Bow Road. Change for Docklands Light Railway from Bow Church.	This is Bow Road. Change here for Docklands Light Railway from Bow Church. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Bow Road	Bromley by Bow	The next station is Bromley by Bow.	This is Bromley by Bow. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster
Bromley by Bow	West Ham	The next station is West Ham. Change for the Jubilee line and National rail services.	This is West Ham. Change here for the Jubilee line and National rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
West Ham	Plaistow	The next station is Plaistow.	This is Plaistow. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Plaistow	Upton Park	The next station is Upton Park.	This is Upton Park. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Upton Park	East Ham	The next station is East Ham.	This is East Ham. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
East Ham	Barking	The next station is Barking. Change for London Overground and National rail services.	This is Barking. Change here for London Overground and National rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Upminster.
Barking	Upney	The next station is Upney.	This is Upney. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Upney	Becontree	The next station is Becontree.	This is Becontree. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Becontree	Dagenham Heathway	The next station is Dagenham Heathway.	This is Dagenham Heathway. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Dagenham Heathway	Dagenham East	The next station is Dagenham East.	This is Dagenham East. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Dagenham East	Elm Park	The next station is Elm Park.	This is Elm Park. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Elm Park	Hornchurch	The next station is Hornchurch.	This is Hornchurch. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Hornchurch	Upminster Bridge	The next station is Upminster Bridge.	This is Upminster Bridge. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Upminster.
Upminster Bridge	Upminster	The next station is Upminster, where this train terminates. Change for National rail services.	This is Upminster, where this train terminates, all change please. Change here for National Rail services. Please ensure that you take all your possessions with you.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

Maximum route = Upminster to Hammersmith

Trains could start or finish from any station on the route. The list below shows the maximum total route, with Hammersmith being used as the final destination.

At the starting station – "This is a Hammersmith and City line to Hammersmith (or where ever), this train is ready to depart, please stand clear of the doors".

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Upminster	Upminster Bridge	The next station is Upminster Bridge.	This is Upminster Bridge. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Upminster Bridge	Hornchurch	The next station is Hornchurch.	This is Hornchurch. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Hornchurch	Elm Park	The next station is Elm Park.	This is Elm Park. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Elm Park	Dagenham East	The next station is Dagenham East.	This is Dagenham East. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Dagenham East	Dagenham Heathway	The next station is Dagenham Heathway.	This is Dagenham Heathway. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Dagenham Heathway	Becontree	The next station is Becontree.	This is Becontree. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Becontree	Upney	The next station is Upney.	This is Upney. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Upney	Barking	The next station is Barking. Change for London Overground and National rail services.	This is Barking. Change here for London Overground and National rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Barking	East Ham	The next station is East Ham.	This is East Ham. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
East Ham	Upton Park	The next station is Upton Park.	This is Upton Park. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Upton Park	Plaistow	The next station is Plaistow.	This is Plaistow. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Plaistow	West Ham	The next station is West Ham. Change for the Jubilee line and National rail services.	This is West Ham. Change here for the Jubilee line and National rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
West Ham	Bromley by Bow	The next station is Bromley by Bow.	This is Bromley by Bow. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Bromley by Bow	Bow Road	The next station is Bow Road. Change for Docklands Light Railway from Bow Church.	This is Bow Road. Change here for Docklands Light Railway from Bow Church. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Bow Road	Mile End	The next station is Mile End. Change for the Central line.	This is Mile End. Change here for the Central line. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Mile End	Stepney Green	The next station is Stepney Green.	This is Stepney Green. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Stepney Green	Whitechapel	The next station is Whitechapel, change here for East London Line replacement bus services.	This is Whitechapel. change here for East London Line replacement bus services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Whitechapel	Aldgate East	The next station is Aldgate East. Change for District lines.	This is Aldgate East. Change here for the District line. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Aldgate East	Liverpool Street	The next station is Liverpool Street. Change for the Circle Line, Central Line and National Rail services.	This is Liverpool Street. Change here for the Circle Line, Central Line and National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line to Hammersmith.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Liverpool Street	Moorgate	The next station is Moorgate. Change for the Northern Line and National Rail services.	This is Moorgate. Change here for the Northern Line and National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Moorgate	Barbican	The next station is Barbican.	This is Barbican. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith
Barbican	Farringdon	The next station is Farringdon. Change for National Rail services.	This is Farringdon. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Farringdon	Kings Cross St. Pancras	The next station is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change for the Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines, National and International Rail services. Exit here for the Royal National Institute of Blind People.	This is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change here for the Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines, National and International Rail services. Exit here for the Royal Institute of the Blind People. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith. Exit here for the Royal National Institute of Blind People
Kings Cross St. Pancras	Euston Square	The next station is Euston Square. Change for National Rail services from Euston.	This is Euston Square. Change here for National Rail services from Euston. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Euston Square	Great Portland Street	The next station is Great Portland Street.	This is Great Portland Street. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Great Portland Street	Baker Street	The next station is Baker Street. Change for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit for Madam Tussauds.	This is Baker Street. Change here for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit here for Madam Tussauds. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Baker Street	Edgware Road	The next station is Edgware Road. Change for Circle and District lines.	This is Edgware Road. Change here for Circle and District lines. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Edgware Road	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo, Circle and District lines and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo, Circle and District lines and National Rail services. This is a Hammersmith and City line train to Hammersmith.
Paddington	Royal Oak	The next station is Royal Oak.	This is Royal Oak. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Royal Oak	Westbourne Park	The next station is Westbourne Park.	This is Westbourne Park, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Westbourne Park	Ladbroke Grove	The next station is Ladbroke Grove.	This is Ladbroke Grove. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Ladbroke Grove	Latimer Road	The next station is Latimer Road.	This is Latimer Road. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Latimer Road	Wood Lane	The next station is Wood Lane.	This is Wood Lane. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Wood Lane	Shepherd's Bush Market	The next station is Shepherd's Bush Market.	This is Shepherd's Bush Market. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Shepherd's Bush Market	Goldhawk Road	The next station is Goldhawk Road.	This is Goldhawk Road. This is a Hammersmith and City Line train to Hammersmith.
Goldhawk Road	Hammersmith	The next station is Hammersmith, where this train terminates. Change for District and Piccadilly lines.	This is Hammersmith, where this train terminates, all change please. District and Piccadilly lines operate from a different station across the road. Please ensure that you take all your possessions with you.

Deleted: Shepherd's Bush

Deleted: Shepherd's Bush

Deleted: Shepherd's Bush

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

Circle Line - Anti - Clockwise - South Kensington to South Kensington - trains could start or finish from any intermediate station

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
South Kensington	Sloane Square	The next station is Sloane Square	This is Sloane Square. This is a Circle Line train via Victoria and Embankment.
Sloane Square	Victoria	The next station is Victoria. Change for the Victoria Line, National Rail services and Victoria Coach Station.	This is Victoria, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change here for the Victoria Line, National Rail services and Victoria Coach Station. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Tower Hill.
Victoria	St. James's Park	The next station is St. James's Park.	This is St. James's Park. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Tower Hill.
St. James's Park	Westminster	The next station is Westminster. Change for the Jubilee Line. Exit for Westminster Abbey and Houses of Parliament.	This is Westminster, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change here for the Jubilee Line. Exit here for Westminster Abbey and Houses of Parliament. This is a Circle Line train via Tower Hill and Liverpool Street
Westminster	Embankment	The next station is Embankment. Change for the Bakerloo and Northern Lines and National Rail services from Charing Cross.	This is Embankment. Change here for the Bakerloo and Northern Lines and National Rail services from Charing Cross. This is a Circle Line train via Tower Hill and Liverpool Street.
Embankment	Temple	The next station is Temple. Exit for Somerset House.	This is Temple. Exit here for Somerset House. This is a Circle Line train via Tower Hill and Liverpool Street.
Temple	Blackfriars	The next station is Blackfriars. Change for National Rail services.	This is Blackfriars. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and King's Cross St. Pancras.
Blackfriars	Mansion House	The next station is Mansion House.	This is Mansion House. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and King's Cross St. Pancras.
Mansion House	Cannon Street	The next station is Cannon Street. Change for National Rail services.	This is Cannon Street. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and King's Cross St. Pancras.
Cannon Street	Monument	The next station is Monument. Change for The Docklands Light Railway, the Waterloo and City, Northern and Central Lines from Bank.	This is Monument, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change here for The Docklands Light Railway, the Waterloo and City, Northern and Central Lines from Bank. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and King's Cross St. Pancras.
Monument	Tower Hill	The next station is Tower Hill. Change for the District Line and National Rail services from Fenchurch Street. Exit for The Tower of London and Tower Bridge.	This is Tower Hill, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change for the District Line and National Rail services from Fenchurch Street. Exit here for The Tower of London and Tower Bridge. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and King's Cross St. Pancras.
Tower Hill	Aldgate	The next station is Aldgate.	This is Aldgate. Please mind the gap between the train and the platform. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and King's Cross St. Pancras.
Aldgate	Liverpool Street	The next station is Liverpool Street. Change for the Central Line and National Rail services.	This is Liverpool Street. Change here for the Central Line and National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via King's Cross St. Pancras and Baker Street.
Liverpool Street	Moorgate	The next station is Moorgate. Change for the Northern Line and National Rail services.	This is Moorgate. Change here for the Northern Line and National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via King's Cross St. Pancras and Baker Street.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Moorgate	Barbican	The next station is Barbican.	This is Barbican. This is a Circle Line train via King's Cross St. Pancras and Baker Street.
Barbican	Farringdon	The next station is Farringdon. Change for National Rail services.	This is Farringdon. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via King's Cross St. Pancras and Baker Street.
Farringdon	Kings Cross St. Pancras	The next station is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change for the Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines. National and International Rail services. Exit for the Royal National Institute of Blind People.	This is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change here for the Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines, National and International Rail services. Exit here for the Royal National Institute of Blind People. This is a Circle Line train via Baker Street and Paddington.
Kings Cross St. Pancras	Euston Square	The next station is Euston Square. Change for National Rail services from Euston.	This is Euston Square. Change here for National Rail services from Euston. This is a Circle Line train via and Baker Street and Paddington.
Euston Square	Great Portland Street	The next station is Great Portland Street.	This is Great Portland Street. This is a Circle Line train via and Baker Street and Paddington.
Great Portland Street	Baker Street	The next station is Baker Street. Change for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit for Madam Tussauds.	This is Baker Street. Change here for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit here for Madam Tussauds. This is a Circle Line train via Paddington and High Street Kensington.
Baker Street	Edgware Road	The next station is Edgware Road. Change for the Hammersmith and City Line.	This is Edgware Road. Change here for the Hammersmith and City Line. This is a Circle Line train via Paddington and High Street Kensington.
Edgware Road	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo and Hammersmith and City Lines and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo and Hammersmith and City Lines and National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via High Street Kensington and Victoria.
Paddington	Bayswater	The next station is Bayswater.	This is Bayswater. This is a Circle Line train via High Street Kensington and Victoria.
Bayswater	Notting Hill Gate	The next station is Notting Hill Gate. Change for the Central line.	This is Notting Hill Gate. Change here for the Central line. This is a Circle Line train via High Street Kensington and Victoria.
Notting Hill Gate	High Street Kensington	The next station is High Street Kensington. Change for the District Line	This is High Street Kensington. Change for the District Line, this is a Circle Line train via Victoria and Embankment.
High Street Kensington	Gloucester Road	The next station is Gloucester Road.	This is Gloucester Road. This is a Circle Line train via Victoria and Embankment.
Gloucester Road	South Kensington	The next station is South Kensington. Change for the Piccadilly line. Exit for the Museums and Royal Albert Hall.	This is South Kensington. Change here for the Piccadilly line. Exit here for the Museums and Royal Albert Hall. This is a Circle Line train via Victoria and Embankment.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Circle Line - Clockwise - South Kensington to South Kensington – trains could start or finish from any intermediate station

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
South Kensington	Gloucester Road	The next station is Gloucester Road change for the District Line.	This is Gloucester Road change for the District Line This is a Circle Line train via High Street Kensington and Paddington.
Gloucester Road	High Street Kensington	The next station is High Street Kensington.	This is High Street Kensington. This is a Circle Line train via Paddington and Baker Street.
High Street Kensington	Notting Hill Gate	The next station is Notting Hill Gate. Change for the Central Line.	This is Notting Hill Gate. Change here for the Central Line. This is a Circle Line train via Paddington and Baker Street.
Notting Hill Gate	Bayswater	The next station is Bayswater.	This is Bayswater. This is a Circle Line train via Paddington and Baker Street.
Bayswater	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Baker Street and King's Cross St.Pancras.
Paddington	Edgware Road	The next station is Edgware Road. Change for the Hammersmith and City Line.	This is Edgware Road. Change here for the Hammersmith and City Line. This is a Circle Line train via Baker Street and King's Cross St.Pancras.
Edgware Road	Baker Street	The next station is Baker Street. Change for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit for Madam Tussauds.	This is Baker Street. Change here for the Bakerloo, Jubilee and Metropolitan Lines. Exit here for Madam Tussaud's. This is a Circle Line train via King's Cross St.Pancras and Liverpool Street.
Baker Street	Great Portland Street	The next station is Great Portland Street.	This is Great Portland Street. This is a Circle Line train via King's Cross St.Pancras and Liverpool Street.
Great Portland Street	Euston Square	The next station is Euston Square. Change for National Rail services from Euston.	This is Euston Square. Change here for National Rail services from Euston. This is a Circle Line train via King's Cross St.Pancras and Liverpool Street.
Euston Square	Kings Cross St. Pancras	The next station is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change for the Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines, National and International Rail services. Exit for the Royal National Institute of Blind People.	This is Kings Cross St Pancras. Change here for the Northern, Piccadilly and Victoria Lines, National and International Rail services. Exit here for the Royal National Institute of Blind People. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and Tower Hill.
Kings Cross St. Pancras	Farringdon	The next station is Farringdon. Change for National Rail services.	This is Farringdon. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and Tower Hill.
Farringdon	Barbican	The next station is Barbican.	This is Barbican. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and Tower Hill.
Barbican	Moorgate	The next station is Moorgate. Change for the Northern Line and National Rail services.	This is Moorgate. Change here for the Northern Line and National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Liverpool Street and Tower Hill.
Moorgate	Liverpool Street	The next station is Liverpool Street. Change for the Central and Hammersmith and City Lines and National Rail services.	This is Liverpool Street. Change here for the Central and Hammersmith and City Lines and National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Tower Hill and Embankment.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Liverpool Street	Aldgate	The next station is Aldgate.	This is Aldgate, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. This is a Circle Line train via Tower Hill and Embankment.
Aldgate	Tower Hill	The next station is Tower Hill. Change for Docklands Light Railway services from Tower Gateway and National Rail services from Fenchurch Street. Exit here for The Tower of London and Tower Bridge.	This is Tower Hill, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change here for Docklands Light Railway services from Tower Gateway and National Rail services from Fenchurch Street. Exit here for The Tower of London and Tower Bridge. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Victoria.
Tower Hill	Monument	The next station is Monument. Change for The Docklands Light Railway, the Waterloo and City, Northern and Central Lines from Bank.	This is Monument, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change here for The Docklands Light Railway, the Waterloo and City, Northern and Central Lines from Bank. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Victoria.
Monument	Cannon Street	The next station is Cannon Street. Change for National Rail services.	This is Cannon Street. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Victoria.
Cannon Street	Mansion House	The next station is Mansion House.	This is Mansion House. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Victoria.
Mansion House	Blackfriars	The next station is Blackfriars. Change for National Rail services.	This is Blackfriars. Change here for National Rail services. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Victoria.
Blackfriars	Temple	The next station is Temple. Exit for Somerset House.	This is Temple. Exit here for Somerset House. This is a Circle Line train via Embankment and Victoria.
Temple	Embankment	The next station is Embankment. Change for the Bakerloo and Northern Lines and National Rail services from Charing Cross.	This is Embankment. Change here for the Bakerloo and Northern Lines and National Rail services from Charing Cross. This is a Circle Line train via Victoria and High Street Kensington.
Embankment	Westminster	The next station is Westminster. Change for the Jubilee Line. Exit here for Westminster Abbey and the Houses of Parliament.	This is Westminster, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change here for the Jubilee Line. Exit here for Westminster Abbey and the Houses of Parliament. This is a Circle Line train via Victoria and High Street Kensington.
Westminster	St. James's Park	The next station is St. James's Park.	This is St. James's Park. This is a Circle Line train via Victoria and High Street Kensington.
St. James's Park	Victoria	The next station is Victoria. Change for the Victoria Line, National Rail services and Victoria Coach Station.	This is Victoria, please mind the gap between the train and the platform. Change here for the Victoria Line, National Rail services and Victoria Coach Station. This is a Circle Line train via High Street Kensington and Paddington.
Victoria	Sloane Square	The next station is Sloane Square	This is Sloane Square. This is a Circle Line train via High Street Kensington and Paddington.
Sloane Square	South Kensington	The next station is South Kensington. Change for the District and Piccadilly lines. Exit here for the Museums and Royal Albert Hall.	This is South Kensington. Change here for the District and Piccadilly lines. Exit here for the Museums and Royal Albert Hall. This is a Circle Line train via High Street Kensington and Paddington.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

"C" STOCK DIGITISED VOICE ANNOUNCER MESSAGES Version 3 – October 2008

Edgware Road to Olympia

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

Trains could start or finish from any station on the route. The list below shows the maximum total route.

At the starting station – "This is a District Line train to (where ever), this train is ready to depart, please stand clear of the doors".

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Edgware Road	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services. This is a District Line train to Olympia.
Paddington	Bayswater	The next station is Bayswater.	This is Bayswater. This is a District Line train to Olympia.
Bayswater	Notting Hill Gate	The next station is Notting Hill Gate. Change for the Central Line.	This is Notting Hill Gate. Change here for the Central Line. This is a District Line train to Olympia.
Notting Hill Gate	High Street Kensington	The next station is High Street Kensington. Change for the Circle Line via Victoria and Embankment.	This is High Street Kensington. Change for the Circle Line via Victoria and Embankment. This is a District Line train to Olympia.
High Street Kensington	Earl's Court	The next station is Earl's Court. Change for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit for Earl's Court Exhibition Centres.	This is Earl's Court. Change here for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit here for Earl's Court Exhibition Centres. This is a District Line train to Olympia.
Earl's Court	Olympia	The next station is Olympia where this train terminates. Change for London Overground and National Rail services. Exit for Olympia Exhibition Centers	This is Olympia, where this train terminates, all change please. Change here for London Overground and National Rail services. Exit here for Olympia Exhibition Centres. Please ensure that you take all your possessions with you.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008

Deleted: 2

Deleted: June

Olympia to Edgware Road

At the starting station – "This is a District Line train to (where ever), this train is ready to depart, please stand clear of the doors".

From	To	Message between stations	Message at station
Olympia	Earl's Court	The next station is Earl's Court. Change for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit for Earl's Court Exhibition Centres.	This is Earl's Court. Change here for the Piccadilly Line and District Line services to other destinations. Exit here for Earl's Court exhibition Centres. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Earl's Court	High Street Kensington	The next station is High Street Kensington	This is High Street Kensington. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
High Street Kensington	Notting Hill Gate	The next station is Notting Hill Gate. Change for the Central Line.	This is Notting Hill Gate. Change here for the Central Line. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Notting Hill Gate	Bayswater	The next station is Bayswater	This is Bayswater. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Bayswater	Paddington	The next station is Paddington. Change for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services.	This is Paddington. Change here for the Bakerloo Line and National Rail services. This is a District Line train to Edgware Road.
Paddington	Edgware Road	The next station is Edgware Road where this train terminates. Change for the Circle and Hammersmith and City Lines.	This is Edgware Road, where this train terminates, all change please. Change here for the Circle and Hammersmith and City Lines. Please ensure that you take all your possessions with you.

Deleted: 7/30/2008

Inserted: 7/30/2008

Deleted: 7/25/2008